
6/29/69 

Dear Gary, 

Separately I am returning themagzines you loaned me. I have copied 
only the entire Hoover article and peges 84 and 86 of the Vidal interview (all 

of it was interesting). I-erforce I read these in haste End didn't want to mark 
them up. I think I read'n my notes from the train end copied what I thow:ht'I'd 

went. However, there may be other materiel I shouli have that in haste or 

carelessness I missed. If you think so, please tell ma. 

I didn t copy Norden's piece on the Paramilitary Right because I 

had it. It has goad content but fell far short of what he could have done. 

On the Weaver pictures, I read your injunction and have them in a 

separate envelope. Why? Are they but proofs? 

Tanks. 

H 


